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LETTRRS WERR READ

Frora Rev. J. McCleary, of Mulmur, asking for & grant in aid of & Paraonnge.

From Rev. R Cleary, of Mono Mills, asking for a grant in aid of 8t. Panl'd
Church, Laverty’s Corners.

Froma Rov H D. Cooper, of Forgus, n-kiug for a grant towards tho ereation of a
Stone Churck at the Village of Douglas, in the Towaship of West Garafraxs.

From N. F. Paterson, Esaq., Veatry Clork, Atherly, asking for a grant iu afd of
chiurch, ;

Moved by Rev. {. Holland. seconded by H. Mortimer, Erq., Whoreas, by u
recent Act of the Legislature, the functions of the Church Roolety have boen
devolved upon the Synod of the Diocese, and it will becomo nooessary for the S8ynod
to framo new regulutions for its administration of the various trusts and funds of
the Society, nnd itis expedient that such regulations should bo enrefully proparad
ond considered beforo tho Synad iscalled to legiclate upon them:

And whereas separato Committeos have beon aiready nppointed to report to the
Church Society a plan for the better manxgeinont of the Widows and Orphsas’
Fund, and a plao for the future working of the Mission Bonrd:

The Lovd Bishop is hereby respectfully requested to nominate a Cemmitteo to
consist of members selected by himaelf, as well from the above Committees as from
the Standing Committee of the Church Society and the Executive Commitigs of
tho Syrod, with instruction¢ to be propared at the meeting of the Synod with a
scheme for fliture action to be submitted to that body.— Carried.

A letter having been rend from Charles James Blomfleld, Esq., Secretary of the
Canadian Land and Emigration Compary, enclosing a deed to the Church Scciety of
Lots 15, in the niath and tenth concessions of the Township of Djysart (196 acres),
in trust for the Incumbent of Huliburton :

It was moved by Archdeacon Fuller, secconded by Rev. Dr. McMurray, That the
thanks of this Committee are duo nnd are hereby given to the Canadian Land and
Emigration Company for the grant of one hundred and ninety-six scres of land in
the Township of Dysart for the benefit of the Incumbent of Haliburton in said
Township.—Curried.

A letter having been vend from John Carter, Rsq., of Toronto, stating his inten.
tion to aid in the maintenance of a Missiouary to one of the poorer Missions. rnd
pr posing an arrangement for carrying out such inteation :

It was moved by Archdeacon Fuller, seconded by Rev. Dr. McMureay, Thatthe
thanksy of this Comuittee nre due and are hersby given to John Carter, of this
oity, Esquire; for his liberal gift of a bond for $1050.00 for the benefit of o dostitute
Misgion in this Dioceso.— Carried.

—_——

Book and Tract Committee.

A specinl meeting of the Book and Tract Committee was held on Monday, 15th
Feb'y, 1869, at 3 p. m.

Present.—Rev. Dr. Beaven and The Provost. .

1. The Rev. I. Middleton applied for a grant of books and Suaday Sshool requi-
sites for his Church at Streetsville; average attendnnce about 80; on the books 124,

Granted.—60 Church Catechisms, 80 Catechisms, broken, anl 6 Testaments.

2. The Rev. P. Tocque, of Markham, recommended by the Lord Bishop of ihe
Diocese, applied for service buoks for the new station at Stouffville, and for Gracu
Church, Markham ; also for Prayer Books, Hymn Books, Catechisms and Tragts;
congregation at Stouffville, 80. .

Granted,—Qotavo Bible and Prayer Book for Stouffville; to renew his application
for Grace Church six months hence. Also, three dozen Prayer Books, of whigh one
dozen to be an absolute gift, and the remainder for sale, the praceeds to bg agaonng-
ed for ; also 8 Catechisms, snd 15 Catechiams, broken. N



